HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

January 6, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed

for viewing only, as possible. To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information
listed below.

1.

10.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243
By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance
Approval Of Agenda
Approval Of Minutes - 01/03/23

Documents:
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment — 01/09/23

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT - 01.09.2023.PDF

Midland Power Cooperative-Economic Development Project
Amendment Of The 2023 Holidays

Documents:
AMENDMENT OF 2023 HOLIDAYS.PDF

Consideration To Approve lowa DOT Federal-Aid Agreement 1-22-HBP-037—City Bridge Funding
With City Of lowa Falls South Avenue Over The lowa River

Documents:
IOWA DOT 1-22-HBP-037 FED-AID AGREEMENT.PDF

Consideration To Approve IT Department Credit Card Limit Increase

Consideration To Approve Treasurer's Deputy Appointments


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Documents:
DEPUTY APPOINTMENTS-TREASURER.PDF
Consideration To Approve Recorder’s Deputy Appointment
Documents:
DEPUTY APPOINTMENT-RECORDER.PDF
Change Of Status
Documents:
CHANGE OF STATUS-CONSERVATION.PDF
Consideration To Approve Auditor’s Monthly Report-December
Documents:
AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT-DECEMBER.PDF
Consideration To Approve Recorder's Monthly Report-December
Documents:

RECORDER REPORT-DECEMBER.PDF

Other Business
Public Comment
Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007
By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/8b600d16-76f7-4abc-9eb7-3f6a3efde80f

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023 - 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

The 2023 Organizational Meeting of the Hardin County Board of Supervisors was called to order
by County Auditor Jolene Pieters. Present: Supervisors BJ Hoffman, Lance Granzow, and Renee
McClellan; and Thomas Craighton, Dave McDaniel, Taylor Roll, Dave Corcoran.

Attending via Zoom: Connie Mesch, Lori Kadner, JD Holmes, Machel Eichmeier, Deb Crosser,
Cheryl Lawrence, Tifani Eisentrager, Wes Weise, Mark Buschkamp, Elaine Loring, and Julie
Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The floor was opened for nominations for Chair of the Board for the calendar year 2023. It was
moved by McClellan, seconded by Hoffman appointing Lance Granzow as the 2023 Chair, and
that nomination cease. “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman.

“Nays” None. Motion carried.

It was then moved by Hoffman, seconded by Granzow appointing Renee McClellan as the 2023
Vice-Chair. “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman. “Nays” None. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of December 28, 2022, as
presented. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment for January 3, 2023.
Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that each member of the Board represent Hardin County
on the following boards during 2023. Motion carried.

Emergency Management McClellan
Emergency Management Alternate Granzow
Hardin Co. Solid Waste Commission Granzow
Hardin Co. Solid Waste Commission Alternate Hoffman
Hardin County EMS Council Hoffman
Hardin County EMS Council Alternate McClellan
lowa Workforce Board Granzow
Mid-lowa Community Action McClellan
Mid-lowa Community Action Alternate Hoffman
Region Six Planning Commission Granzow
Region Six Planning Commission Alternate Hoffman
Second Judicial District Bd. of Directors McClellan
Second Judicial District Alternate Hoffman
Heartland Insurance Risk Pool Board Granzow
Heartland Insurance Risk Pool Alternate Jolene Pieters
Juvenile Detention Center Commission Granzow
Juvenile Detention Center Alternate McClellan

Northeast lowa Response Group Board
Northeast lowa Response Group Bd. Alternate

Thomas Craighton
BJ Hoffman & Lyle Jeske

Hardin County Firemen’s Association Hoffman
Hardin Co. Firemen’s Assoc. Alternate Granzow
E-911 Board Representative McClellan
E-911 Board Alternate Granzow
Board of Health McClellan
Board of Health Alternate Granzow
Decategorization Board McClellan
Decategorization Board Alternate Granzow
Senior Issues Hoffman



Senior Issues Alternate McClellan

Greenbelt Home Care Hoffman
Greenbelt Home Care Alternate Granzow
Central lowa Community Services Board Hoffman
Central lowa Comm. Services Board Alternate Granzow
lowa River Trail - Hardin Commission McClellan

lowa River Trail - Hardin Commission Alternate Granzow

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded authorizing attendance by County employees to meetings
set up by the lowa State Association of Counties (ISAC) for the year 2023, and that expenses of
those attending by paid by the County. The Courthouse shall remain open on the day(s) of the
meetings. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to close the Courthouse on the following days in 2023 for
holidays. Maotion carried.

Martin Luther King Jr. Day Monday, January 16, 2023

Memorial Day Monday, May 29, 2023

Independence Day Tuesday, July 4, 2023

Labor Day Monday, September 4, 2023

Veterans Day Friday, November 10, 2023

Thanksgiving Thurs. & Friday, November 23 & 24, 2023
Christmas Fri. & Mon., December 22 & 25, 2023
New Year’s Day Tuesday, January 2, 2024

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to name the following newspapers as legal newspapers for Hardin
County for 2023: Times-Citizen, Ackley World Journal, and Eldora Herald Ledger. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the appointment of Julie Jeske to the County
Conservation Board. This is a five-year term commencing January 1, 2023.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Kristin Hodges, Renee McClellan,
and_Amanda Winters to the County Board of Health. These are three-year terms commencing January 1,
2023. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the appointments of Breon Gardner, Kathy Hanzek, and
Ruth Norem to the MH/DD Advisory Board. These are three-year terms commencing January 1, 2023.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointment of Katie Reifschneider and Stan
Granzow to the Zoning Commission. This is a five-year term commencing January 1, 2023. Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the appointment of Caleb Knutson to the Zoning
Adjustment Board. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to appoint the following individuals as members of the Hardin
County Board of Condemnation for a term of one year commencing on January 1, 2023. Motion carried.

FARMERS PROPERTY OWNERS
Everett Harms Steve Mannetter

Steve Perry Scott Earl Williams
John Kix Chris Renihan

Jeremiah Andrews

REAL ESTATE BUSINESSPEOPLE
Ed Bear John Zoske

Brad Fjelland Rosanne Primus
Keta Reynolds Greg Salvo

Leon Herndon Brent Perry

Russ Reynolds




Hoffman stated that he had sent out a letter explaining all the rules and regulations that was currently
appointed to the Condemnation Board with the upcoming potential pipeline projects for the public’s
interest if imminent domain is utilized in Hardin County. The Condemnation Board would be critical. He
stated there are areas not filled and if someone is interested, please let the Auditor’s Office know.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Christine Birks and Edna Lyman to
the Pioneer Cemetery Commission. These are three-year terms commencing January 1, 2023. Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan to approve the appointment of Paul Martin as Weed Commissioner. Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointment of Chris Barber to the Prairie Rivers of
lowa Resource Conservation and Development Board. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the following the appointments of Barbara Jass, Clerk
and Andy Jass, Township Trustee for Alden Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Randy Kramer, Clerk and Darrell
Freese, Township Trustee for Clay Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Lisa Karns, Clerk and Dennis
Neubauer, Township Trustee and Dillon Luhman to fill a vacancy as Township Trustee for Concord
Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Harris Haywood, Clerk and Steve
Balvanz, Township Trustee for Eldora Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Mike Broer, Clerk and Lynn Lee,
Township Trustee for Ellis Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Delbert Kreimeyer, Clerk and Barb
Kreimeyer, Township Trustee for Etna Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Maotion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Marie Neubauer, Clerk and Steve
Martin, Township Trustee for Grant Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Vickie Swart, Clerk and Brandon
Pieper, Township Trustee for Hardin Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Katie Reifschneider, Clerk and
Steve Carr, Township Trustee for Jackson Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Amy Faris, Clerk and Roger
Ziesman, Township Trustee and Austin Faris, Township Trustee to fill an unexpired term for Pleasant
Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Ali Steiner, Clerk and Steven
Perry, Township Trustee for Providence Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Rose Topp, Clerk and Jeff Drake,
Township Trustee for Sherman Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Donylle Houston, Clerk and Jeff
Cook, Township Trustee for Tipton Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the appointments of Janet Johnson, Clerk and John E.
Johnson, Township Trustee for Union Township for a four-year term beginning January 2, 2023. Motion
carried.



Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded setting Mondays at 9:00 a.m. for the 2023 Board of Supervisors
regular meetings and any Board of Supervisors meeting that falls on a holiday will be cancelled for that
week. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Medical Examiner Agreement with Dr. Curtis
O’Loughlin effective January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Medical Examiner Investigator Services
Agreements with Marla Williams, Eric Eugenio, and Thomas Craighton effective January 1, 2023 through
January 1, 2024, at $325.00/case. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the 2023 Investment Policy. Motion carried.

Treasurer Eichmeier stated that there was a correction made on Resolution No. 2023-01 to the maximum
balance in effect for the Hardin County Public Employees Health Plan Trust since the packet was
published on the website for the agenda.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that Resolution No. 2023-01, Resolution Naming Depositories as
Per lowa Code Section 12C, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and
Hoffman. “Nays” None. Motion carried. Resolution No. 2023-01 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01
RESOLUTION NAMING DEPOSITORIES AS PER IOWA CODE SECTION 12C

BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF SUPERVISORS of HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA,
approves the following list of financial institutions to be depositories of the HARDIN COUNTY
funds in conformance with all applicable provisions of lowa Code Chapter 12C.

The HARDIN COUNTY OFFICERS are hereby authorized to deposit the Hardin County funds
in amounts not to exceed the maximum approved for each respective financial institution as set
out below.

Depository Name Location of Home | Maximum Balance in Maximum Balance in
Office effect under prior effect under this
Resolution Resolution
Treasurer
Hardin County Savings Bank Eldora 20,000,000 20,000,000
Green Belt Bank & Trust lowa Falls 15,000,000 15,000,000
lowa Falls State Bank lowa Falls 10,000,000 10,000,000
GNB Bank - Ackley Grundy Center 10,000,000 10,000,000
Security State Bank Hubbard 5,000,000 5,000,000
United Bank & Trust — Alden Sheffield 5,000,000 5,000,000
Security State Bank Radcliffe 5,000,000 5,000,000
GNB - lowa Falls Grundy Center 5,000,000 5,000,000
Green Belt Bank & Trust — lowa Falls 15,000,000 15,000,000
Eldora Des Moines 15,000,000 15,000,000
US Bank — (IPAIT) Wellsburg 500,000 5,000,000
Peoples Savings Bank - Cleves
Recorder
Hardin County Savings Bank Eldora 500,000 500,000
Sheriff
Hardin County Savings Bank Eldora 500,000 500,000
Hardin County Savings Bank — Eldora
Commissary 100,000 100,000
Inmate Commissary 100,000 100,000
Hardin County Savings Bank — Eldora
Forfeiture 100,000 100,000
Federal Forfeiture 100,000 100,000
Security State Bank - DARE Hubbard 2,000 2,000
Hardin County Public
Employees
Health Plan Trust Eldora 1,000,000 3,000,000
Hardin County Savings Bank lowa Falls 500,000 500,000
Green Belt Bank & Trust
Hardin County Flexible
Benefits Eldora 50,000 50,000
Hardin County Savings Bank




Whereupon the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 3rd day of January 2023.

/s Lance Granzow
Chair, Hardin County Board of Supervisors

CERTIFICATION. 1 hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution
of the HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS adopted at a meeting of said public
body, duly called and held on the 3rd day of January 2023, a quorum being present, as said
resolution remains of record in the minutes of said meeting, and it is now in full force and effect.

Dated this 3rd day of January 2023.
/sl Jolene Pieters

Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Investment Policy. Motion carries.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2023-02, Embargo
Resolution be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman. “Nays”
None. Resolution No. 2023-02 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2023-02

Hardin County Embargo Resolution

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors is empowered under authority of Section
321.236(8), 321.255, and 321.471 to 321.473 of the Code of lowa to prohibit the operation of
vehicles upon Secondary Roads or to impose restrictions as to weight of vehicles to be operated
upon said secondary roads, except farm tractors as defined in Section 321.1, Subsection 7, for a
total period not to exceed ninety (90) days in any one calendar year, whenever any said highway
by reason of deterioration, rain, snow, or other climatic conditions will be seriously damaged or
destroyed unless the use of vehicles thereon is prohibited or the permissible weights thereof
reduced, and

WHEREAS, severe weather conditions have caused certain secondary roads to be incapable of
bearing the customary traffic thereon without undue damages.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that the
County Engineer be authorized to order any of the Secondary Roads closed to vehicles in excess
of five (5) tons per axle, wherever the engineer deems it necessary and for the period of time
deemed expedient (not to exceed ninety (90) days), by erecting signs in accordance with Section
321.472 of the Code of lowa.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Engineer may grant permits of exemption upon
a showing that there is a need to move market farm produce of a type subject to rapid spoilage or
loss of value or to move any farm feeds or fuel for home heating purposes.

Signed this 3 day of January 2023.

[s/ Lance Granzow
Chair, Hardin County Board of Supervisors



ATTEST: /s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded that the following Resolution No. 2023-03, Resolution for
Temporary Road Closures, be adopted. Roll Call VVote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and
Hoffman. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2023-03 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2023-03

Temporary Road Closures in Hardin County

WHEREAS, Section 306.41 of the Code of lowa provides that:

“The agency having jurisdiction and control over any highway in the state, or the chief engineer
of said agency when delegated by such agency, may temporarily close sections of a highway by
formal resolution entered upon the minutes of such agency when reasonably necessary because
of construction, reconstruction, maintenance, or natural disaster and shall cause to be erected
“road closed” signs and partial or total barricades in the roadway at each end of the closed
highway section and on the closed highway where that highway is intersected by other highways
if such intersection remains open. Any numbered road closed for over forty-eight (48) hours
shall have a designated detour route. The agency having jurisdiction over a section of highway
closed in accordance with the provisions of this section, or the persons or contractors employed
to carry out the construction, reconstruction, or maintenance of the closed section of highway,
shall not be liable for any damages to any vehicle that enters the closed section of highway,
unless the damages are caused by gross negligence of the agency or contractor.

Nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit or deny any person from gaining lawful access to
the person’s property or residence, nor shall it change or limit liability to such persons.”

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that the
County Engineer is hereby authorized through December 31, 2023 to temporarily close Hardin
County Secondary Roads as necessary and allowed by law with the actual dates of closure to be
determined by the County Engineer as follows:

1) FOR CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION: Any projected as described in the
approved Hardin County Secondary Road Construction Program and any approved
supplements thereto.

2) FOR EMERGENCY CLOSURE FOR MAINTENANCE AND NATURAL DISASTER
PURPOSES: Any route deemed necessary by the County Engineer.

Signed this 3 day of January, 2023.

[s/ Lance Granzow
Chair, Hardin County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: /s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor




Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2023-04, Construction
Evaluation Resolution, be adopted. Roll Call VVote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman.
“Nays” None. Resolution No. 2023-04 is hereby adopted as follows:

Where upon Board Member Hoffman moved that the following resolution be adopted:
RESOLUTION #2023-04
CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, lowa Code section 459.304(3) sets out the procedure if a board of supervisors wishes to
adopt or re-adopt a “construction evaluation resolution” relating to the construction of a confinement
feeding operation structure; and

WHEREAS, only counties that have adopted or re-adopted a construction evaluation resolution can
submit to the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) an adopted recommendation to approve or
disapprove a construction permit application regarding a proposed confinement feeding operation
structure; and

WHEREAS, only counties that have adopted or re-adopted a construction evaluation resolution and
submitted an adopted recommendation may contest the DNR’s decision regarding a specific application;
and

WHEREAS, by adopting or re-adopting a construction evaluation resolution the board of supervisors
agrees to evaluate every construction permit application for a proposed confinement feeding operation
structure received by the board of supervisors between January 3, 2023 and January 02, 2024 and submit
an adopted recommendation regarding that application to the DNR; and

WHEREAS, the board of supervisors must conduct an evaluation of every construction permit application
using the master matrix created in lowa Code section 459.305, but the board’s recommendation to the
DNR may be based on the final score on the master matrix or may be based on reasons other than the
final score on the master matrix as provided by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARDIN
COUNTY that the Board of Supervisors hereby adopts this construction evaluation resolution pursuant to
lowa Code section 459.304(3). The Hardin County Auditor shall before January 31, 2023, provide a copy
of this resolution to the lowa Department of Natural Resources, Wallace State Office Bldg, 502 East 9th
Street, 4th Floor, Des Moines, lowa 50319-0034.

[s/ Lance Granzow
Chair, Board of Supervisors
Date: 01/03/23

ATTEST: /s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters

Hardin County Auditor
Date: 01/03/23

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Title VI Non-Discrimination Agreement
2023. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the change of rates for Township Trustees and
Clerks to $25.00/meeting for the Trustees and $25.00/hr. for the clerk. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Change of Status for Secondary Roads for
the hiring of Blake Forgy as Motor Grader Operator. Granzow abstained. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Sheriff Department Report for December.
Motion carried.

Other Business: None



Granzow asked if there was any public comment and opened public comment up to anyone in the
room. Granzow stated that he would probably continue to do that throughout the year.

No public comments.
McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:27 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report

Hardin County Payment Date Range: 01/09/2023 - 01/09/2023
Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments
Ackley Public Library 648V 776.73
Airgas North Central 633V 559.65
Alden Public Library 649V 1,555.70
Alliant Energy 4253V 1,406.52
Beth Shanks 2649V 175.00
Campbell Supply Co 620V 1,002.40
Casey's General Store-IFalls 100007 200.00
Center Associates 883V 115.00
City of Alden 512v 40.34
City of Eldora 510V 4,312.47
City of lowa Falls 509V 1,555.70
City of Radcliffe 517V 65.80
Counsel 63896V 20.40
Culligan - IA Falls 100455 479.95
Eric Eugenio 100207 326.25
Galls Incorporated 1389V 17.16
GATR Truck Center 100679 3,908.41
GECRB/AMAZON 2403V 71.97
Government Forms and Supplies 2378V 728.50
Greenbelt Home Care 61807V 8,416.66
Hansen Family Hospital 542V 30.00
Hardin County Agriculture Society 545V 2,500.00
Hardin County Sheriff 1452V 9,191.65
Hubbard Public Library 651V 1,555.70
Interstate Batteries 880V 554.80
lowa Department of Transportation 1007V 50.00
ISAC 920V 420.00
Janetta L. Miller-Buck 101053 65.63
Kit Paper 100328 174.99
Knight Sanitation 993V 37.00
Mail Services LLC 63827V 612.22
McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. 62529V 330.00
McKesson Medical Surgical 2735V 732.28
Midwest Liquid System Inc 4357V 1,214.09
Mitchell P Mosch 100326 150.00
Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 190.50
NAPA Auto Parts 4290V 506.39
Northeast lowa Response Group 6224V 2,281.50
O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc 62373V 16.99
Phoenix Supply 101227 79.34
R Comm LLC 63277V 2,853.25
Radcliffe Public Library 653V 1,555.70
Radcliffe Telephone Co 4207V 313.57
Reliablel 1102v 221.06
Schneider Geospatial LLC 100763 1,080.00
Steamboat Rock Library 654V 1,555.70
Storey Kenworthy 61798V 31.47
Truck Center Companies East LLC 100823 187.97
U.S. Cellular 62000V 523.79
Union Auto Inc. 1523V 439.91
Union Public Library 655V 1,555.70
Verizon Wireless 63648V 2,663.30
Verlyn Mensing 100703 480.00
VISA 150V 3,655.63
Windstream Communications / CABS 62349V 212.89
1/5/2023 10:12:28 AM Page 1 of 2
Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 01/09/2023 - 01/09/2023
Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Yulisa Garibay 100887 220.00



Grand Total: 63,977.63

1/5/2023 10:12:28 AM Page 2 of 2



Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day

Labor Day

Veterans Day
Thanksgiving

Christmas

New Year’s Day

Monday, January 16, 2023

Monday, May 29, 2023

Tuesday, July 4, 2023

Monday, September 4, 2023

Friday, November 10, 2023

Thurs. & Friday, November 23 & 24, 2023
Fri. & Mon., December 22 & 25, 2023
Mon, January 1, 2024



July 2022
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Federal-aid Agreement
for a City Highway Bridge Program Project

RECIPIENT: City of

Project No: BRS-3720(616)--60-42

lowa DOT Agreement No: 1-22-HBP-037

CFDA No. and Title: 20.205 Highway Planning and Construction

This is an agreement between the City of lowa Falls, lowa (hereinafter referred to as the CITY) and Hardin County,
lowa (hereinafter referred to as the COUNTY) and the lowa Department of Transportation (hereinafter referred to as
the DEPARTMENT). The CITY and COUNTY shall collectively be referred to as the RECIPIENT). lowa Code
Sections 306A.7 and 307.44 provide for the RECIPIENT and the DEPARTMENT to enter into agreements with each
other for the purpose of financing transportation improvement projects on streets and highways in lowa with Federal
funds.

The Bridge Formula Program (BFP) and the Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) Program make Federal
funds available for replacement or rehabilitation of highway bridges on public roads on and off the Federal-aid
System. A portion of BFP or STBG funds have been set aside for this purpose and designated as the City Bridge
Program. In the event Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP) funding is available, it may be included for this same
purpose.

Pursuant to the terms of this agreement, applicable statutes, and 761 lowa Administrative Code (IAC) Chapter 161,
the DEPARTMENT agrees to provide City Bridge Program funding to the RECIPIENT for the authorized and
approved costs for eligible items associated with the project.

The RECIPIENT and the DEPARTMENT currently and previously entered into the following agreement(s) for the
following funding sources related to the above referenced project:

Funding Source Agreement No. Project No. Full Execution Date
City Bridge HBP This agreement BRS-3720(616)--60-42 This agreement
County HBP This agreement BRS-3720(616)--60-42 This agreement

Under this agreement, the parties further agree as follows:
1. The COUNTY shall be the lead local governmental agency for carrying out the provisions of this agreement.

2. All notices required under this agreement shall be made in writing to the appropriate contact person. The
DEPARTMENT's contact person will be the Local Systems Project Development Engineer, Christy
VanBuskirk, and the Central Region Local Systems Field Engineer, Brian J. Catus. The RECIPIENT's
contact person shall be the City Manager, Jody Anderson and Hardin County Engineer, Taylor Roll.

3. The COUNTY shall be responsible for the development and completion of the following bridge project:
A. FHWA Structure Number: 176590
B. Location: South Avenue over lowa River
C. Preliminary Estimated Total Eligible Construction Costs: $1,800,000

4. The eligible project construction limits shall include the bridge plus grading and/or paving to reach a
“touchdown point” determined by the DEPARTMENT. Eligible project costs include only costs associated with
actual construction costs within the eligible project construction limits.

5. Costs associated with work outside the eligible project construction limits, routine maintenance activities,
operations, and monitoring expenses, are not eligible. In addition, administrative costs, engineering,

inspection, legal, right of way, utility relocations, activities necessary to comply with Federal and State
environmental or permit requirements, and fees or interest associated with bonds or loans are not eligible.



Highway Bridge Program Project Agreement

Page 2

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The COUNTY shall receive reimbursement for costs of authorized and approved eligible construction project
activities from City Bridge Program funds. The portion of the eligible construction project costs reimbursed by
City Bridge Program funds shall be limited to a maximum of 100% of eligible costs or $1,500,000, whichever

is less. Reimbursed costs will be limited to funding made available for cities through the City Bridge Program
outlined in 761 lowa Administrative Code, Chapter 161 and Local Systems Instructional Memorandum (I.M.)

1.100 in place at the time of this agreement being fully executed.

The COUNTY shall conduct project development and implementation in compliance with applicable laws,
ordinances, and administrative rules. For projects which also include Farm-to-Market funds, the RECIPIENT
shall follow all administrative and contracting procedures required for Farm-to-Market projects.

The COUNTY and/or CITY shall pay for all project costs not reimbursed with City Bridge Program funds in a
manner as mutually agreed upon. The COUNTY and CITY shall also provide the DEPARTMENT with a copy
of their cost sharing agreement.

The COUNTY and/or CITY shall pay for all project costs not reimbursed with City Bridge Program funds as
follows: County will administer this project from their Farm-to-Market account and the City will reimburse
them.

The COUNTY shall let the project for bids through the DEPARTMENT.

If any part of this agreement is found to be void and unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this
agreement shall remain in effect.

It is the intent of both (all) parties that no third-party beneficiaries be created by this agreement.

Responsibility for compliance with the Federal and State laws, regulations, policies, or procedures required by
this agreement is not assignable without the prior written consent of the DEPARTMENT.

The project shall be let to contract within 3 years of the date this agreement is signed by the DEPARTMENT.
If not, the RECIPIENT may be in default, for which the DEPARTMENT may revoke funding commitments.
This agreement may be extended for a period of 6 months upon receipt of a written request from the
RECIPIENT at least 30 days prior to the 3-year deadline.

This agreement and the attached Exhibit 1 constitute the entire agreement between the DEPARTMENT and
the RECIPIENT concerning this project. Representations made before the signing of this agreement are not
binding, and neither party has relied upon conflicting representations in entering into this agreement. Any
change or alteration to the terms of this agreement shall be made in the form of an addendum to this
agreement. The addendum shall become effective only upon written approval of the DEPARTMENT and the
RECIPIENT.


https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/1100.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/1100.pdf

Highway Bridge Program Project Agreement
Page 3

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto has executed this Agreement as of the date shown opposite its
signature below.
RECIPIENT: City of lowa Falls

By Date ,

Title

l, , certify that | am the Clerk of the City, and that ,

who signed said Agreement for and on behalf of the City was duly authorized to execute the same by virtue of a

formal Resolution duly passed and adopted by the City, on the day of ,

Signed Date ,

City Clerk of lowa Falls, lowa

RECIPIENT: Hardin County
This agreement was approved by official action of the Hardin County Board of Supervisors in official session on the

day of ;

County Auditor Chair, Board of Supervisors

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Highway Administration

By Date ,
Jenifer J. Bates, P.E.
Urban Engineer
Local Systems Bureau




July 2022
EXHIBIT 1
General Agreement Provisions for use of Federal Highway Funds on Non-primary Projects

Unless otherwise specified in this agreement, the RECIPIENT shall be responsible for the following:
1. General Requirements.

a. The RECIPIENT shall take the necessary actions to comply with applicable State and Federal laws and
regulations. To assist the RECIPIENT, the DEPARTMENT has provided guidance in the Federal-aid
Project Development Guide (Guide) and the Instructional Memorandums to Local Public Agencies (I.M.s)
that are referenced by the Guide. Both are available on-line at: https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/
publications/im/Ilpa_ims.htm. The RECIPIENT shall follow the applicable procedures and guidelines
contained in the Guide and |.M.s in effect at the time project activities are conducted.

b. In accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and associated subsequent nondiscrimination
laws, regulations, and executive orders, the RECIPIENT shall not discriminate against any person on the
basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability. In accordance with lowa Code Chapter 216, the
RECIPIENT shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, color, creed, age, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, national origin, religion, pregnancy, or disability. The RECIPIENT agrees to
comply with the requirements outlined in .M. 1.070, Title VI and Nondiscrimination Requirements, which
includes the requirement to provide a copy of the Subrecipient’s Title VI Plan or Agreement and Standard
DOT Title VI Assurances to the Department.

c. The RECIPIENT shall comply with the requirements of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990 (ADA), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 504), the associated Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) that implement these laws, and the guidance provided in |.M. 1.080, ADA
Requirements. When bicycle and/or pedestrian facilities are constructed, reconstructed, or altered, the
RECIPIENT shall make such facilities compliant with the ADA and Section 504, which includes following
the requirements set forth in Chapter 12A for sidewalks and Chapter 12B for Bicycle Facilities of the lowa
DOT Design Manual.

d. To the extent allowable by law, the RECIPIENT agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the
DEPARTMENT harmless from any claim, action or liability arising out of the design, construction,
maintenance, placement of traffic control devices, inspection, or use of this project. This agreement to
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless applies to all aspects of the DEPARTMENT's application review
and approval process, plan and construction reviews, and funding participation.

e. As required by the 2 CFR 200.501 “Audit Requirements,” a non-Federal entity expending $750,000 or
more in Federal awards in a year shall have a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year in
accordance with the provision of that part. Auditee responsibilities are addressed in Subpart F of 2 CFR
200. The Federal funds provided by this agreement shall be reported on the appropriate Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) using the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA)
number and title as shown on the first page of this agreement. If the RECIPIENT will pay initial project
costs and request reimbursement from the DEPARTMENT, the RECIPIENT shall report this project on its
SEFA. If the DEPARTMENT will pay initial project costs and then credit those accounts from which initial
costs were paid, the DEPARTMENT will report this project on its SEFA. In this case, the RECIPIENT
shall not report this project on its SEFA.

f.  The RECIPIENT shall supply the DEPARTMENT with all information required by the Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 and 2 CFR Part 170.

g. The RECIPIENT shall comply with the following Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements:

i. The RECIPIENT shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award
and performance of any DOT-assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the
requirements of 49 CFR Part 26. The RECIPIENT shall take all necessary and reasonable steps
under 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOT-assisted
contracts.

ii. The RECIPIENT shall comply with the requirements of |.M. 5.010, DBE Guidelines.


https://iowadot.gov/local_systems/im/lpa-ims
https://iowadot.gov/local_systems/im/lpa-ims
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/1070.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/1080.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/5010.pdf

EXHIBIT 1

Page 2
h.
2.
a.
b.
C.

3.
a.
4,
a.
b.

iii. The DEPARTMENT’s DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by the Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA), is incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of
this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this
agreement. Upon notification to the RECIPIENT of its failure to carry out its approved program, the
DEPARTMENT may impose sanctions as provided for under Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases,
refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of
1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.).

Termination of funds. Notwithstanding anything in this agreement to the contrary, and subject to the
limitations set forth below, the DEPARTMENT shall have the right to terminate this agreement without
penalty and without any advance notice as a result of any of the following: 1) The Federal government,
legislature or governor fail in the sole opinion of the DEPARTMENT to appropriate funds sufficient to
allow the DEPARTMENT to either meet its obligations under this agreement or to operate as required and
to fulfill its obligations under this agreement; or 2) If funds are de-appropriated, reduced, not allocated, or
receipt of funds is delayed, or if any funds or revenues needed by the DEPARTMENT to make any
payment hereunder are insufficient or unavailable for any other reason as determined by the
DEPARTMENT in its sole discretion; or 3) If the DEPARTMENT's authorization to conduct its business or
engage in activities or operations related to the subject matter of this agreement is withdrawn or
materially altered or modified. The DEPARTMENT shall provide the RECIPIENT with written notice of
termination pursuant to this section.

Programming.

The RECIPIENT shall be responsible for including the project in the appropriate Regional Planning
Affiliation (RPA) or Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP). The RECIPIENT shall also ensure that the appropriate RPA or MPO, through their TIP submittal to
the DEPARTMENT, includes the project in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). If
the project is not included in the appropriate fiscal year of the STIP, Federal funds cannot be authorized.

Upon receipt of Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) authorization a Federal Award Identification
Number (FAIN) will be assigned to this project by the FHWA based on a methodology that incorporates
identifying information about the federal award such as the federal funding program code and the federal
project number. This FAIN will be used to identify this project and award on the federal government’s
listing of financial assistance awards consistent with the Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA) at usaspending.gov.

A period of performance for this federal funding award will be established at the time of FHWA
authorization. The start date of the period of performance will be the FHWA authorization date. The
project end date (PED) will be determined according to the methodology in .M. 1.200, Federal Funds
Management. Costs incurred before the start date or after the PED of the period of performance will not
be eligible for reimbursement.

Design and Consultant Services

The RECIPIENT shall be responsible for the design of the project, including all necessary plans,
specifications, and estimates (PS&E). The project shall be designed in accordance with the design
guidelines provided or referenced by the DEPARTMENT in the Guide and applicable I.M.s.

Environmental Requirements and other Agreements or Permits.

The RECIPIENT shall take the appropriate actions and prepare the necessary documents to fulfill the
FHWA requirements for project environmental studies including historical/cultural reviews and location
approval. The RECIPIENT shall complete any mitigation agreed upon in the FHWA approval document.
These procedures are set forth in .M. 3.020, Concept Statement Instructions; 4.020, NEPA Process;
4.110 Threatened and Endangered Species; and 4.120, Cultural Resource Regulations.

If farmland is to be acquired, whether for use as project right-of-way or permanent easement, the
RECIPIENT shall follow the procedures in I.M. 4.170, Farmland Protection Policy Act.


https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/3020.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4020.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4110.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4120.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4170.pdf

EXHIBIT 1

Page 3

C.

The RECIPIENT shall obtain project permits and approvals, when necessary, from the lowa
DEPARTMENT of Cultural Affairs (State Historical Society of lowa; State Historic Preservation Officer),
lowa Department of Natural Resources, U.S. Coast Guard, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the
DEPARTMENT, or other agencies as required. The RECIPIENT shall follow the procedures in .M. 4.130,
404 Permit Process; 4.140, Storm Water Permits; 4.150 lowa DNR Floodplain Permits and Regulations;
4.190, Highway Improvements in the Vicinity of Airports or Heliports; and 4.160, Asbestos Inspection,
Removal, and Notification Requirements.

In all contracts entered into by the RECIPIENT, and all subcontracts, in connection with this project that
exceed $100,000, the RECIPIENT shall comply with the requirements of Section 114 of the Clean Air Act
and Section 308 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, and all their regulations and guidelines. In
such contracts, the RECIPIENT shall stipulate that any facility to be utilized in performance of or to benefit
from this agreement is not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) List of Violating Facilities
or is under consideration to be listed.

5. Right-of-Way, Railroads and Utilities.

a.

The RECIPIENT shall acquire the project right-of-way, whether by lease, easement, or fee title, and shall
provide relocation assistance benefits and payments in accordance with the procedures set forth in .M.
3.600, Right-of-Way Acquisition, and the DEPARTMENT's Right of Way Bureau Local Public Agency
Manual. The RECIPIENT shall contact the DEPARTMENT for assistance, as necessary, to ensure
compliance with the required procedures, even though no Federal funds are used for right-of-way
activities. If Federal-aid will not be used in the cost of acquiring right-of-way, acquisition activities may
begin prior to FHWA Environmental Concurrence. However, such acquisitions cannot affect the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) decision making process.

If a railroad crossing or railroad tracks are within or adjacent to the project limits, the RECIPIENT shall
obtain agreements, easements, or permits as needed from the railroad. The RECIPIENT shall follow the
procedures in .M. 3.670, Work on Railroad Right-of-Way and .M. 3.680, Federal-aid Projects Involving
Railroads.

The RECIPIENT shall comply with the Policy for Accommodating Utilities on City and County Federal-aid
Highway Right of Way for projects on non-primary Federal-aid highways. For projects connecting to or
involving some work inside the right-of-way for a primary highway, the RECIPIENT shall follow the
DEPARTMENT’s Policy for Accommodating Ultilities on Primary Road System. The RECIPIENT should
also use the procedures outlined in |.M. 3.640, Utility Accommodation and Coordination, as a guide to
coordinating with utilities.

6. Contract Procurement.

The following provisions apply only to projects involving physical construction or improvements to
transportation facilities:

a.

The project plans, specifications, and cost estimate (PS&E) shall be prepared and certified by a
professional engineer, architect, or landscape architect, as applicable, licensed in the State of lowa.

For projects let through the DEPARTMENT, the RECIPIENT shall be responsible for the following:

i. Prepare and submit the PS&E and other contract documents to the DEPARTMENT for review and
approval in accordance with .M. 3.700, Check and Final Plans and .M. 3.500, Bridge or Culvert
Plans, as applicable.

ii. The contract documents shall use the DEPARTMENT's Standard Specifications for Highway and
Bridge Construction. Prior to their use in the PS&E, specifications developed by the RECIPIENT for
individual construction items shall be approved by the DEPARTMENT.

iii. Follow the procedures in |.M. 5.030, lowa DOT Letting Process, to analyze the bids received, make a
decision to either award a contract to the lowest responsive bidder or reject all bids, and if a contract
is awarded, and execute the contract documents in Doc Express.


https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4130.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4140.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4150.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4190.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/4160.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/3600.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/3600.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/3670.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/3680.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/3640.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/3700.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/3500.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/5030.pdf

EXHIBIT 1

Page 4

C.

For projects that are let locally by the RECIPIENT, the RECIPIENT shall follow the procedures in .M.
5.120, Local Letting Process- Federal-aid.

The RECIPIENT shall forward a completed Project Development Certification (Form 730002) to the
DEPARTMENT in accordance with .M. 5.050, Project Development Certification Instructions. The project
shall not receive FHWA Authorization for construction or be advertised for bids until after the
DEPARTMENT has reviewed and approved the Project Development Certification.

If the RECIPIENT is a city, the RECIPIENT shall comply with the public hearing requirements of the lowa
Code section 26.12.

The RECIPIENT shall not provide the contractor with notice to proceed until after receiving notice in Doc
Express that the lowa DOT has concurred in the contract award.

7. Construction.

a.

A full-time employee of the RECIPIENT shall serve as the person in responsible charge of the
construction project. For cities that do not have any full-time employees, the mayor or city clerk will serve
as the person in responsible charge, with assistance from the DEPARTMENT.

Traffic control devices, signing, or pavement markings installed within the limits of this project shall
conform to the "Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways" per 761 IAC
Chapter 130. The safety of the general public shall be assured through the use of proper protective
measures and devices such as fences, barricades, signs, flood lighting, and warning lights as necessary.

For projects let through the DEPARTMENT, the project shall be constructed under the DEPARTMENT's
Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction and the RECIPIENT shall comply with the
procedures and responsibilities for materials testing according to the DEPARTMENT's Materials 1.M.s.
Available on-line at: http://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/IM/navigation/nav.htm.

For projects let locally, the RECIPIENT shall provide materials testing and certifications as required by the
approved specifications.

If the DEPARTMENT provides any materials testing services to the RECIPIENT, the DEPARTMENT will
bill the RECIPIENT for such testing services according to its normal policy as per Materials |.M. 103,
Inspection Services Provided to Counties, Cities, and Other State Agencies.

The RECIPIENT shall follow the procedures in [.M. 6.000, Construction Inspection, and the
DEPARTMENT’s Construction Manual, as applicable, for conducting construction inspection activities.

8. Reimbursements.

a.

After costs have been incurred, the RECIPIENT shall submit to the DEPARTMENT periodic itemized
claims for reimbursement for eligible project costs. Requests for reimbursement shall be made at least
once every six months, but not more than bi-weekly.

To ensure proper accounting of costs, reimbursement requests for costs incurred prior to June 30 shall be
submitted to the DEPARTMENT by August 1.

Reimbursement claims shall include a certification that all eligible project costs, for which reimbursement
is requested, have been reviewed by an official or governing board of the RECIPIENT, are reasonable
and proper, have been paid in full, and were completed in substantial compliance with the terms of this
agreement.

Reimbursement claims shall be submitted on forms identified by the Department along with all required
supporting documentation. The DEPARTMENT will reimburse the RECIPIENT for properly documented
and certified claims for eligible project costs. The DEPARTMENT may withhold up to 5% of the Federal
share of construction costs or 5% of the total Federal funds available for the project, whichever is less.
Reimbursement will be made either by State warrant or by crediting other accounts from which payment
was initially made. If, upon final audit or review, the DEPARTMENT determines the RECIPIENT has been


https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/5120.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/5120.pdf
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/5050.pdf
http://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/IM/navigation/nav.htm
https://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/IM/content/103.htm
https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/6000.pdf

EXHIBIT 1

Page 5

overpaid, the RECIPIENT shall reimburse the overpaid amount to the DEPARTMENT. After the final audit
or review is complete and after the RECIPIENT has provided all required paperwork, the DEPARTMENT
will release the Federal funds withheld.

The total funds collected by the RECIPIENT for this project shall not exceed the total project costs. The
total funds collected shall include any Federal or State funds received, any special assessments made by
the RECIPIENT (exclusive of any associated interest or penalties) pursuant to lowa Code Chapter 384
(cities) or Chapter 311 (counties), proceeds from the sale of excess right-of-way, and any other revenues
generated by the project. The total project costs shall include all costs that can be directly attributed to the
project. In the event that the total funds collected by the RECIPIENT do exceed the total project costs, the
RECIPIENT shall either:

i. In the case of special assessments, refund to the assessed property owners the excess special
assessments collected (including interest and penalties associated with the amount of the
excess), or

ii. Refund to the DEPARTMENT all funds collected in excess of the total project costs (including
interest and penalties associated with the amount of the excess) within 60 days of the receipt of
any excess funds. In return, the DEPARTMENT will either credit reimbursement billings to the
FHWA or credit the appropriate State fund account in the amount of refunds received from the
RECIPIENT.

9. Project Close-out.

a.

Within 30 days of completion of construction or other activities authorized by this agreement, the
RECIPIENT shall provide written notification to the DEPARTMENT. The RECIPIENT shall follow and
request a final audit, in accordance with the procedures in .M. 6.110, Final Review, Audit, and Close-out
Procedures for Federal-aid, Federal-aid Swap, and Farm-to-Market Projects. Failure to comply with the
procedures will result in loss of federal funds remaining to be reimbursed and the repayment of funds
already reimbursed. The RECIPIENT may be suspended from receiving federal funds on future projects.

For construction projects, the RECIPIENT shall provide a certification by a professional engineer,
architect, or landscape architect as applicable, licensed in the State of lowa, indicating the construction
was completed in substantial compliance with the project plans and specifications.

Final reimbursement of Federal funds shall be made only after the DEPARTMENT accepts the project as
complete.

The RECIPIENT shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, reports, and other
evidence pertaining to costs incurred for the project. The RECIPIENT shall also make these materials
available at all reasonable times for inspection by the DEPARTMENT, FHWA, or any authorized
representatives of the Federal Government. Copies of these materials shall be furnished by the
RECIPIENT if requested. Such documents shall be retained for at least 3 years from the date of FHWA
approval of the final closure document. Upon receipt of FHWA approval of the final closure document, the
DEPARTMENT will notify the RECIPIENT of the record retention date.

The RECIPIENT shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, the completed improvement in a manner
acceptable to the DEPARTMENT and the FHWA.


https://www.iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/6110.pdf

ueuuey)) pieoq ¢

Joog

anuly ‘uonnjosay A sy ‘Aluno)) uipsey jo siosiatadng jo preog ayi Aq peaoidde jusunurodde aaoqy
! nnj q ! D ulpleH J ! J p !

- Sl
»e_emw An
SHEZLI JOQUINN UOISSIUILOD

NB\OS‘SQ@ Jo Aep T (< st our ato)

‘pon ‘aw djay os ‘Anjiqe A Jo 1s2q ayj 01 Suipioooe

Jainseas] Aindeg JO saunp sy 981eyosip A[nJye} [[1M [ 18Y) PUB ‘BMO] JO 3)e)S 3} JO UONNIIISUO)) dY) PUE S3JBIS PAJIU[) 3Y) JO UOTIMINISUO))

ay1 woddns [[1m | 18Y1 JEOmMs A[UWIR[OS Op ‘AIuno)) pies jo 12inseai] funo) ¢ IEENTENEREN

Japun ‘Aluno)) uipIey jo findeg & pajuiodde usaq Suiaey ¢ XNEA BUUESQ I

'$$ ‘ALNNOD NIQYVH ‘VMOI 40 LVLS

Auno)) urprey jo Jainseas]

R
%Ss 4@@ E f*\, T oeoz AV Kenuer JoAep™ pig  SIYl puey Aw Japun USAID

"SOIINp pawieu 9A0qe uLI0}iad 03 sasead JuesIssy/AINda(q pres usym JO “payOAal JAUOOS SSI[un 9202 'L€ Jequiedaq saJ1dxa uoISSIWLWIOod Sy,

Jainseal] Aindag yons se Jaywiy Aq auop aq A|njme| Kew jeyy s3uly) pue sjoe [[e

findeq Awno) yons se aweu Aw ut uLiojiad pue op 03 Joy/wy Jamodwa pue dzuoyne Aqaiay op pue 920Z L€ Jequiadag 0}

€202 ‘I Aenuer wol ‘sieak ~ Jnoy  Jo pouad e 1o Andeq se Xnep euuesq

jutodde pue 93n1nsu0d £qa1ay op ‘emoj ‘Alunoy) uipseH jo Jainseal] J218WyIg [Byoe q

ALNNOD NIQYVH ‘VMOI 40 41V 1S

LNVLSISSY 30 ALNdAd 40 INFWINIOddV 40 ALVOIALLYHAD




*IOYIpNE 3y} JO 321J0 Y ul 3doy] pue pa[ly 2q OS[e [[BYS UOIIBIOAI I1Ym
quounuiodde a3 Sunjew 199150 [edioutid ay; Aq Sunum ur payoAal aq Aew juswiuiodde Jo 91011118 V7 "I0}IpNE JY) JO 3210 Y3 ut 1day] pue pai 29 |[BYS
yorym jusunurodde jo 21e01J11190 uapLIm € anssi [feys juswnuiodde ayy Sunjew 1aoigjo [ediduLid sy ‘paeoq ayi Aq pasosdde usaq sey jusunuiodde ue uaym

"pIeoq Sy} JO SeInUIW Y3 Ul papiodal uonnjosal e £q pardope aq [jeys usuurodde yoes jo eaoidde pue Joquinu
oyl pue pJeoq Sy} Aq PAUIULIAISD 9q [[BYS 9O1LJO YB3 IO SHI[D pue ‘sjurlsisse ‘senndap Jo Jsqunu oy ], ‘sjqisuodsai si 1901150 fediound syj s)oe asoym
10J Y439 1o ‘syumisisse ‘sanndap atow 1o auo ‘preoq sy jJo [eaoidde yum “uiodde yoes Aewt Asuio)e AUNOD pue ‘JLISYS 19PIOAI “JAINSLAL) IOJIpNeB Y| [

"SHIQ[O pue sjuesisse ‘sanndap jo Jusunuroddy €06°1€€

SIy} puey AW J9pun UdAID)

JIoYJE PUR UO SAIJO9LJ9 9q [[eYS UOIIBOOAI SIY ]

jusuiuiodde pies [20uBd pue [0AdI AQaIaY ¢ se ¢ Jo uswurodde uyim

3y} apew oYM ‘AJUNOY) paUWeU SA0qE JO Auno) ¢ |
'$$ ‘ALNNOD NIQ4VH ‘VMOI 40 dLV.LS
INHNINIOddV A0 NOILLVOOATA




ueuLey)) paeog ¢

jood

QInuIA ‘uonn[osay Aq Jo Aep s1y) ‘Auno) uipIeH jo siosialadng Jo preog ayi Aq paroidde jusunuiodde sroqy
-G -
( ) [~ oe_wm._snﬂ—hwcuas l\mf
%Vﬁ A VA .\ w\«\

) -
Tetepav’ h Ay rén Jo Kep @ sIy3 ‘ot a1

Syechh ._onEsz.co.umzw_:oO % !—Aﬁ

j

‘pon) ‘sw djay os ‘Aljiqe Aw Jo 1539 93 0} BuipIoode

Aindaq xe1 JO sannp ay3 a1eydsip A[[njyie; [[1m [ 1Byl PUB ‘eMO] JO 2Je)S S JO UOHMIISUO)) dY} PUR S3JBIS P3JIU[ S JO UOCINIISUOD

ay) yoddns [[1m [ 1Y) Jeams A[UWIS[OS Op ‘AJUno)) pIes Jo Jainseal] Auno) ¢ FEENNSERENEE

Japun ‘Ajuno)) uipieH jo Andag e pajutodde ussq Sulaey ¢ WBuAA Uuy edisser ‘I

'ss ‘ALNNOD NIQYVH ‘VMOI 40 ALV LS

Ajuno)) uiprey jo Jainseas)

N - P
CMIS e S
: | ! Togoz AV Kenuer JoAep ™ pig SIy) puey Aul Jopun UdALD

"S91INP pawieU dA0qe ULI0j1ad 01 Sasead JuelsIsSy/AINda(] pres usaym o ‘payoAl J9UOOS ssjun ¢ 920z ‘L€ Jequadaq sa1dxe UOISSIWIOD SIY |

Andaq xeL yons se 1y iy Aq auop aq A[[njmej Aew jey) sSury) pue sjoe [[e

findag Auno) yons se sweu Aw ul waopad pue op 0} Jaywy Jamodwd pue SZLIOYINE AQaoy op pue 920Z 'L€ Jaquiadaq 0}

€20z 'L Aenuer woyj ‘sieak v Jo pouad e uoj Andeqg se WBUA UUY BDISSar

wiodde pue 21n1suod £qaiay op ‘emof ‘Aluno) uiptey jo Joniseal) JoI8WYDI |BYoBIN ‘I

ALNNOD NIQ¥VH ‘VMOI 40 ALVLS

LNVLSISSY 30 ALNdAd A0 INTININIOddV 40 HLVOIALLIAD




“Joyipne dY} JO 991130 3y} u1 1oy pue pa[i} 9q OS[E [[BYS UOHBIOAI YIIym
“uaunuiodde ay) Sunjew Jas1yj0 [ediounid ayi Aq Sunum ul paxoadl 9q Aeuwt Jusunuiodde Jo 918OIIISS Y “10JIPNER ) JO 9911J0 Y3 ul 1oy pue pI[Ij 39 [[eyS
yoiym juswuiodde Jo 91e01511I90 uUSNLIM B anssi [[eys usunutodde ay1 Sunjew J9o1yj0 [edioulid sy ‘preoq ayi Aq paaoidde usaq sey juaunutodde ue uaym

"pIeoq ay) Jo saInuIw Y} Ul papIodal uonnjosal e Aq paydope 2q [jeys jusunuiodde yoes jo [eacidde pue Joquinu
3y} pue pJeoq 3y} AQ pUTULIIAP 3q [[BYS 3D1LJ0 Yo 10J SHI[O pue ‘sjue)sisse ‘saindap jo Jaquinu 3y, "3[qisuodsai s1 1901350 fediounid ay) sjoe asoym
10J SISO 10 “sjue)sisse ‘sanndap asour Jo duo ‘preoq ays Jo [eaosdde yym urodde yoes Aew Aawione AJUNod pue ‘JJLISYS ‘I9PIOJAI ‘1INSBAL] ‘IOJIpNe Sy |

"$I9[0 pue sjuesisse ‘sarndop jo yuounutoddy €06°1€€

Jo Aep SIYy} puey AW Japun UALD)

J2)Je pUR UO SAI1193J2 3q [[BYS UOLIBIOAAI SIY] *

juswiuiodde pies j9oUBd pue [0AI AQRI9Y ¢ se ¢ Jo jusunurodde uigym

9U) apeWw oym “‘AJUno) paWRU JAOQE JO A&uno) . 9
'$S ‘ALNNOD NIQYVH ‘VAOI 40 LV.LS
INTIINIOddYV 40 NOILVOOATY




ueuLey)) pIeog ¢

nulp ‘uonn[osay Aq Jo Kep Sy} ‘A3uno)) uipteH jo siosiazadng jo paeog 3

( — (
SYECLL JeQUINN Uo|SSiLWoD -
\SJQ.GV u /\/AJ\H.X@P\ { HINGYH 'S RIO
’ Q%orﬂ av’ 3&88§A; Jo bwv|ﬂm_5 ‘aw 210J3q 07 WOAS pUe pagn
SaCONS wiﬁ?wd/ﬂ

Andeq esugor sJ8AlQ Jo sannp ay3 a81eyosip A[[nJyiie} [[1m [ 1Byl pue ‘emo] JO S1e)S Y3 JO UONNIIISUO)) Y} pue SIS PajIU[) Y} JO UOIINIIISUO))

‘pon) ‘aw djay os ‘A)i[iqe Aw Jo 15aq Yyl 01 SUIpiodde

ayy poddns [[1m [ JBY) TBIMS A[UWISjOS Op ‘AIUN0O)) pIes JO Jainseal] Auno) ¢ JEENTEERENRET

Japun ‘A1uno)) uipIeH Jo fndeq e pajutodde usaq Suiaey ¢ suowig 887 Kusys 1

'$S ‘ALNNOD NIQYVH ‘VMOI 40 ALVLS

Auno) uiprey jo Jainseal)

@./QJ\S Q&@% x\\) T g0z AV Kienuer JoAep ™ pig siy) puey Aul I3pun USALD

‘SaINp paweu 9A0qe wolIad 0] s95ea0 JUelSISSy/AInda( pres uaym IO ‘paX oAl JaUOOS SSIfun 920z ‘1€ Jaqwadag sa11dxa uoISSIWIWOD SIY |,

Andaq @suadiT sJaAlg yons se Jay iy £q suop 2q A[[njme| Aew jey) s3uly) pue sioe [[e

Andaq Auno) yons se sweu Aw ur wioyad pue op 03 Jaywiy Jamodurd pue azuoyne £qaIay op pue 9202 'I€ lequadag 0)

€20z 'l Aenuer woJj ‘sreak ¥ Jo pouiad e 10} Andag se suowis 99 Aisys

jutodde pue ainiIIsu0d Aqalay op ‘emo] ‘Aluno)) uipiey jo Janiseal) JalBWYdIT [Byoe qI

ALNNOD NIQ¥VH ‘VMOI 40 ALVLS

INVLSISSV 0 ALNdAA 40 INIININIOddV 40 ALVOIIILLAAD




*10}IpNE 9y} JO 201450 Yy} ut 3day] pue pa[ly 3q OS[e [[BYS UOCIBI0ADI UOIyMm
9usuwijutodde ay) Suppew Jaoiyy0 [edounid ayi Aq Sunam ul paxoadl oq Aeuwt Jusunuiodde Jo 91eOLNILD Y “10)IpNE 2Y) JO 321J0 3} ul 1day pue pafi 3q [[eys
yorym sunuiodde jo 21e01j11195 UAMLIM € anss! [[eys Jusunutodde sy Sunjew Jao1jo [edidud ay) ‘preoq ay) Aq paaoidde usaq sey jusunuiodde ue udsym

"pIeoq Sy} JO SAINUIW Y} Ul paplodal uonnjosal e £q pardope aq [[eys usunurodde yoes jJo eaosdde pue Joquinu
3y} pue pJeoq 2y} AQ paUIULIIAP 3q [[BYS 31LJ0 YB3 10J SYIS[O pue ‘sjuejsisse ‘sanndap jo Joquinu 3y |, "9[qisuodsai st 199150 rediduud ay) sjoe asoym
10J SISO 10 “sjuelsisse ‘sapndap aiouw Jo duo ‘preoq ayY) Jo [eaoidde yum quiodde yoes Aewr Aswione AJUnod pue ‘JJLISYS ISPIOdaI ‘19INSeI] ‘I0JIpNe Y] |

‘$I9[0 pue swessisse ‘sanndap jo Juounuioddy €061 €€

SIY) puey AW JopUn USAID

JI3)Je puB UO JAI199)J9 9] [[BYS UOIJBIOAI SIY ]

waunutodde pres [20ued pue 9)0Al AQaIay ¢ se ¢ Jowsunuiodde urgum

3y} apew oym ‘AJunor) paweu SA0Qe Jo Auno) |
'$S ‘ALNNOD NIQUVH ‘VAOI 40 LV.LS
LINAININIOddV 40 NOILLVOOAHTH




uewwey)) preog ¢

Yoog

nuIy ‘uonnjosay 4q ¢ Jo &k ~ s1y) ‘Auno)) uipIey jo siosiazadng jo preogq a9y Aq pasoidde jusunuiodde sroqy
C ep W IpIeH J

€20z AV’ Kenuer JoAep ~pig  SIy} ‘ours

‘poo) ‘awt djay os ‘Ajjiqe AuI Jo 353q 3Y) 03 Suipi0dde

1apicoay AindeQ 30 sounp ay) 231eyostp A[NJUIE] [[1 ] 1Y} PUE “BAO] JO 3e)S Y JO UOKHIINSUOD) Sy} PUE SIJEIS P[] SY) JO UOKHMNSUO)

ayy poddns [[m T 3eY) TBOMS A[UWS[OS Op ‘Ajuno)) pies Jo 18piooay Aumo) * Jaupey| S Uo7

Iopun ‘Ayuno) urprey jo 1api0day Andeg e pajurodde ussq Suaey ¢ sousime (Kiey) T

'$S ‘ALNNOD NIQYVH ‘VMOI 40 41V1S

Aumo)) urpiey Jo JETIRETY]

h Y A [ P
TIPS S
€0z AV’ Aenuep JoKep ™ pig  SIYl puey AW I9pun UIALD)

‘sonnp paweu 9A0qe uLopad 03 sasead juelsissy/Anda( pres usym J0 ‘payoAal J9U0OS SSI[un ¢ 9202Z ‘L€ Jaquiadeqg soxdxa uOISSIUIWOD SIY J,

Japioday Ajndeqg yons se Joy /Iy Aq auop aq AJ[nymej Aew jey) S3uy) pue sjoe [[e
Japioday Ayuno)) yons se aureu Aw ur unioyrad pue op 0} oYy Iomodws pue SzLOYINE AQII9Y Op pue 9202 'L € JaquadaQ 0]

€202 ‘| Aenuer  wog ‘s;eak 3 Jo pourad e 10] 19pJoday AyndaQg se aduaime |Aay)

jurodde pue 9)mnsuod Aqa1ay op ‘emo] ‘Ajuno)) urpsey jo JETeRETY Jaupey| S Uo7 T

ALNNOD NICYVH ‘VMOI 40 ILV1S

LNVLSISSV 40 ALNdAd 40 INHIINIOddV 40 ALVOIAILLIHAD




*JOJIpNE 9} JO 32130 3y} ul 3daY pue pa[y 9q OS[e [[eYS UOLBOOASI YOIYM
‘“uounyurodde oy Sunjew 1001330 [edounud oy Aq Sunum ur payoaal aq Aew jusunurodde Jo 1BOYNISO Y "IONpPNE 3} JO 951J0 oy ut 3day pue pa[y aq [[eys
yorym jusunurodde Jo 812011180 UM € anssI [eys Jusunutodde ayy Sunjew 190gJo ediound oy ‘preoq ay) Aq pascidde usaq sey jusunurodde ue uaym

"PIEOQq 9y} JO SOINUIW Y} Ul PapI0daI uonnjosal e Aq paydope aq [1eys Jusunurodde yoes jo jeaoidde pue requnu
oY) pue pIeoq 9y} Aq PAUTULISIAP 3q [[BYS JD1IJO Yoea J0J SHIS[O pue ‘sjue)sisse ‘saundop Jo zoqunu oy ], "a[qisuodsal st 100130 [ediound sy3 sjoe asoym
I0J SHIA[O 10 ‘syurysisse ‘sonndop aiouwr 10 suo ‘pieoq ay Jo [eaoidde yum “9urodde yoes Aew Lsurope AJunoo pue ‘JJLSYS ‘IOPI0daI ‘IoMSes) ‘Ioppne 3y, |

"SHI9]0 pue sjuelsisse ‘sanndap Jo Jusunuioddy €06°1€€

SIY) puey AW Jopun USALD

I)Je PUE UO 9AIIOJJ9 3q [[BYS UONBIO0AI SIY], *

yusunuiodde pres [ao0ued pue 9)]0Ad1 AQaIay ¢ se ¢ Jo jusunurodde uryiim

oy} opewr oym ‘Ajuno)) paureu A0qe Jo Auno) T
'S ‘ALNNOD NIQYVH ‘VMOI 40 LV.LS
LINTININIOddV A0 NOILVOOAHTYA




HARDIN COUNTY
1215 EDGINGTON AVE.

ELDORA, IA 50627
Courthouse

HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report

Please enter the following change(s) as of 1-09-2023

Date
Address: 329 Jason Ave. Position: Office Assistant
City State Zip Code
Fund: 0001-22-6100-000-10100
Status: [] Full-time Permanent Part-time [] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time

Reason of Change:

[] Hired [] Resignation
[ ] Promotion [ ] Retirement
[} Demotion [] Layoff

Pay Increase [ ] Discharge

[_] Leave of Absence

Dates
Other: Laura has taken on more responsibility in the office and that is my justification for the .50 pay increase.

Dates of Employment: to Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To
< E
Authorized by: wlaabe, UJuas |- 2-8023
Elected Official or Department Head Date

Authorized by:

Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP://Www.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




County Auditor's Report of Fees Collected

State of IOWA ) SS:
County of ) Hardin County

To the Board of Supervisors of HARDIN COUNTY:

I, Jolene Pieters, Auditor of the above named County and State, do hereby certify that

the following is a true and correct statement of the fees collected by me in my office for

the period of 12.01.2022 through 12.31.2022 and the same has been paid to the
County Treasurer:

Fees
No. Doc. collected
4150 Passport fees 19 $665.00
4150 Photo fees 25 $375.00
Total $1,040.00
All-ofywhich’is ré\?ectfully submitted.
i s
fobor F TN 01.03.2023
Jblene Pieters Date

Hardin County Auditor

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors Date



COUNTY RECORDER’S REPORT OF FEES COLLECTED
(See Chapter 342, Code)

State of IOWA ) SS:
County of ) HARDIN COUNTY

TO: The Board of Supervisors of HARDIN COUNTY
I, LORI S. KADNER, Recorder of the above-named County and State, do hereby
certify that the following is a true and correct statement of the fees collected by me in

my office for the period of December 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022 and the same
has been paid to the County Treasurer.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

Q@\Qn& >V (><mwer\m Beou}w 0\/0‘%/’1013

LO@I S. KADNER> COUNTY RECORDER IDATED

JOLENE PIETERS COUNTY AUDITOR

CHAIRMAN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS



Recorder's Monthly Report to the Treasurer
12/01/2022 to 12/31/2022

Liability

Account Number Description Net
0001-1-07-8000-400000-2 Use Tax-DOR ($1,707.24)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-3 State Sales Tax-DOR ($3,000.00)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-4 Local Option Tax-DOR ($160.00)
0001-1-07-8000-401000-1 Snowmobile Registration Fees-State ($1,292.00)
0001-1-07-8000-401001 Snowmobile Titles - State ($123.50)
0001-1-07-8000-401002 Snowmobile Liens - State ($13.00)
0001-1-07-8000-402000 RVVRS Boat Registration Fees - State ($136.10)
0001-1-07-8000-402001-1 RVVRS Boat Titles - State ($1.50)
0001-1-07-8000-402001-2 RVVRS Boat Titles - DOR ($5.00)
0001-1-07-8000-403000-1 Hunting & Fishing Fees-State ($2,574.00)
0001-1-07-8000-404000-2 Real Estate Transfer Tax-State ($9,561.96)
0001-1-07-8000-406000-1 Vitals Certified Copies-State ($715.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-1 ATV Registration Fees-State ($1,275.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-2 ATV Titles-State ($117.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-3 ATV Liens-State ($32.50)
0001-1-07-8000-413001-1 Marriage License-State ($93.00)
Total ($20,806.80)
Revenue

Account Number Description Net
0001-1-07-8000-400000 Recording of Instruments ($4,450.00)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-1 Over Payment ($1.25)
0001-1-07-8000-401000 Snowmobite Writing Fees ($5.00)-County ($105.00)
0001-1-07-8000-402001 RVVRS Boat Titles - County ($5.00)
0001-1-07-8000-403000 Hunting & Fishing Fees-County ($109.25)
0001-1-07-8000-404000 Real Estate Transfer Tax-County ($1,993.24)
0001-1-07-8000-406000 Vitals Certified Copies-County ($260.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000 ATV Writing Fees($5.00)-County ($115.00)
0001-1-07-8000-408000 RVVRS Writing Fees - County ($178.75)
0001-1-07-8000-410000 Auditor's Transfer Fees - $5.00 ($400.00)
0001-1-07-8000-413001 Marriage License-County ($12.00)
0001-1-07-8000-550000 Photocopy/Fax Fees ($121.75)
0024-1-07-0000-414000 Document Management Fees ($205.00)
5410-1-07-0000-416000 Electronic Transaction Fees ($205.00)
Total ($8,161.24)
Grand Total ($28,968.04)

clawrence @ Jan 4, 2023 9:51:27 AM Page 1 of 2



Recorder's Monthly Report to the Treasurer
12/01/2022 to 12/31/2022

Range Summary

Range Account Net
Department of Revenue
0001-1-07-8000-400000-4 Local Option Tax-DOR ($160.00)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-3 State Sales Tax-DOR ($3,000.00)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-2 Use Tax-DOR ($1,707.24)
0001-1-07-8000-402001-2 RVVRS Boat Titles - DOR ($5.00)
0001-1-07-8000-404000-2 Real Estate Transfer Tax- ($9,561.96)
State
Department of Revenue ($14,434.20)
Hunting and Fishing
0001-1-07-8000-403000 Hunting & Fishing Fees- ($109.25)
County
2001-1-07-8000-403000-1 Hunting & Fishing Fees- ($2,574.00)
tate
Hunting and Fishing ($2,683.25)
Marriage Application
0001-1-07-8000-413001-1 Marriage License-State ($93.00)
0001-1-07-8000-413001 Marriage License-County ($12.00)
Marriage Application ($105.00)
RVVRS County
0001-1-07-8000-408000 RVVRS Writing Fees - ($178.75)
County
0001-1-07-8000-401000 Snowmaobite Writing Fees ($105.00)
($5.00)-County
0001-1-07-8000-402001 RVVRS Boat Titles - County ($5.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000 ATV Wiriting Fees($5.00)- ($115.00)
County
RVVRS County ($403.75)
RVVRS State
0001-1-07-8000-401002 Snowmobile Liens - State ($13.00)
0001-1-07-8000-401001 Snowmobile Titles - State ($123.50)
0001-1-07-8000-402000 RVVRS Boat Registration ($136.10)
Fees - State
0001-1-07-8000-402001-1 RVVRS Boat Titles - State ($1.50)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-2 ATV Titles-State ($117.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-1 ATV Registration Fees- ($1,275.00)
State
0001-1-07-8000-401000-1 Snowmobile Registration ($1,292.00)
Fees-State
0001-1-07-8000-407000-3 ATV Liens-State ($32.50)
RVVRS State ($2,990.60)
Transfer Tax
0001-1-07-8000-404000 Real Estate Transfer Tax- ($1,993.24)
County
g001 -1-07-8000-404000-2 Real Estate Transfer Tax- ($9,561.96)
tate
Transfer Tax ($11,555.20)
Vitals Certified Copies
goo1 -1-07-8000-406000-1 Vitals Certified Copies- ($715.00)
tate
0001-1-07-8000-406000 Vitals Certified Copies- ($260.00)
County
Vitals Certified Copies ($975.00)
clawrence @ Jan 4, 2023 9:51:27 AM Page 2 of 2



	Page 1
	Federal_City Bridge_IowaFalls_176590.pdf
	EXHIBIT 1
	General Agreement Provisions for use of Federal Highway Funds on Non-primary Projects


	Federal_Federal aid agreement Exhibit 1_STBG_BFP.pdf
	EXHIBIT 1
	General Agreement Provisions for use of Federal Highway Funds on Non-primary Projects





